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RFP# KL-21-021 Customer Data Platform, Email Marketing Solution and Related Services 

 
ADDENDUM II 

Date:  February 19, 2021 
 
To:   All Proposed Offerors  
 
The Kentucky Lottery Corporation (KLC) has issued an Addendum II to respond to the questions 
submitted by email by question deadline date Monday February 15, 2021 regarding Request for 
Proposal (RFP) KL-21-021 for Customer Data Platform, Email Marketing Solution and Related 
Services.  
  

1. Section 4.3, Indemnification, Page 3  
This section states that “Each Offeror shall indemnify, hold harmless and forever defend 
the KLC, the Commonwealth of Kentucky, their respective officers, directors, agents and 
employees from losses, claims, damages, costs (including fees of attorneys of the KLC’s 
choice and court costs), expenses and all liability of any nature or kind arising out of or 
relating to its Proposal or the Successful Offeror’s performance or failure to perform under 
any contract which may result from this Solicitation. This clause shall survive the 
cancellation of this Solicitation, the award of a contract to the Successful Offeror or a third 
party, or the termination of any subsequent contract.”  
 
Vendor Question: Please confirm that the Offeror will not be obligated to indemnify the 
KLC, the Commonwealth of Kentucky, et al to the extent that losses, claims, damages, 
costs, expenses and all liability of any nature or kind were not caused by the Offeror, but 
were caused by the KLC, or any other third parties not under the control or direction of the 
Offeror.  
 
KLC Answer:  Confirmed. 
 

2. Section 4.4 Insurance, Page 3  
 
Vendor Question: Can the Lottery please advise what lines of coverage and at what limits 
insurance should be maintained? 
 
KLC Answer:  The Successful Offeror will be asked to provide a current insurance 
certificate, and the parties can determine during contract negotiations if the coverage is 
adequate. 
 

3.  Section 5.6, Price Evaluation, Page 10  
 
Vendor Question: This section states that “the Evaluation Committee will award the 
points available for price, using an objective formula that takes into consideration the price 
of the Proposal being evaluated in relation to the lowest cost Proposal.” Will the Lottery 
please define what the “objective formula” is?  
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KLC Answer:  

  
Price Points = Maximum Price Points Available X Lowest Cost Proposal 

          Proposal Cost 
 

4. Section 6.1, Fun Club Membership; Website Activity, Page 13  
 
Vendor Question: We have found it very successful to provide links directly to a coupon 
within a message to players. This link opens inside a web browser, and allows users to 
print their coupon, download and save it for future use, or if on a mobile device, save it to 
their mobile wallet. This also allows for flexibility to deliver coupons via multiple different 
messaging channels, like SMS and push, in addition to email. Will this proposed approach 
achieve the couponing requirements desired by the KLC?  

 
KLC Answer: KLC is open to the idea of having the message recipient receive the coupon 
on demand from a different location provided by the vendor, as long as the image 
ultimately delivered is readable, visually appealing, and compliant with our specs (don’t 
distribute expired codes; don’t reuse codes; don’t let players get more codes that are 
entitled to receive if the player clicks on the link more than once or if the player shares the 
link with others; don’t distribute a coupon message without having a coupon Virn available; 
ensure that the Virn used is matched up with whatever the coupon text is supposed to 
show, etc.).  If the player clicks on the link multiple times, it should go to the same coupon, 
same Virn, etc., and the link would need to be functional for as long as long as the coupon 
is eligible.  Also, if the player saves the message and accesses it once expired, the coupon 
ideally should read “expired.” 
 

5. Section 6.1, Current Environmental Overview, Page 14  
 
Vendor Question: Can the KLC please provide a sample data set or data dictionary from 
each data source that can expect to receive player data from?  
 
KLC Answer: See attached example. 
 

6. Section 6.4, Liquidated Damages, Page 21  
This section states “The goods or services to be provided pursuant to this Solicitation are 
specifically designed for the KLC and are not readily available on the open market. 
Therefore, any failure to deliver under the terms of the contract with the Successful Offeror 
will delay the KLC’s operations and result in substantial damages. Furthermore, because 
the KLC’s damages in the event of a breach will be difficult to estimate, the Successful 
Offeror shall be required to pay liquidated damages equal to Fifteen Hundred Dollars 
($1500.00) per day or each part thereof. Such amount may be withheld, at the KLC’s sole 
option, from any sums due the Successful Offeror from the KLC.”  
 
Vendor Question: Please confirm that the Offeror will not be required to pay Liquidated 
Damages for issues due solely to reasons or delays that the KLC caused or which the 
KLC specifically and previously approved in writing. In addition, can the KLC provide 
specifics on what aspects of the goods and services would be subject to liquidated 
damages equal to Fifteen Hundred Dollars ($1500) per day or each part thereof. And will 
the KLC consider allowing the Successful Offeror to present its business facts, operational 
and service impacts and other information in the contract negotiations relating to 
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Liquidated Damages, as well as considering alternative approaches to ensure the highest 
level of services and performance?  
 
KLC Answer:  The first sentence is confirmed.  Specifics on what aspects of the good 
and services would be subject to the $1500 assessment will be addressed during contract 
negotiations with the Successful Offeror.  If an Offeror does not agree to the Liquidated 
Damages provision or wants to address the amount during contract negotiations, an 
exception may be taken to the provision pursuant to Section 6.5 
(“Compliance/Exceptions”).  However, as stated in Section 6.5, any exception may be 
grounds for disqualification. 
 

7. Attachment A, Solicitation Instructions, Item 10, Disclosure and Offer 
Confidentiality  
This section of the RFP states “Proprietary information must be submitted separately in a 
sealed envelope which clearly indicates that the envelope contains proprietary materials.” 
 
Vendor Question: As the provision for hard copy submission of proposals was lifted in 
Addendum #1, will the Lottery also accept a redacted copy of the technical proposal in 
USB format as well? 
 
KLC Answer: Yes, Vendors may submit Proprietary information on a separate 
electronic format in accordance with section 9.3 DELIVERY OF PROPOSALS TO 
THE KLC. It shall be clearly labeled and placed in a separate, sealed envelope inside 
the envelope containing the original Proposal. 
 
The electronic copy must be searchable and printable on a CD-ROM, DVD or USB 
device in the following “read-only” format(s): MS Word or PDF AND MUST NOT 
INCLUDE PRICING. The electronic copy must be included with the associated 
original Proposal.  
 

8. Delivery of the final proposal on USB 
 
Vendor Question:  Will someone be at the Lottery Headquarters to receive packages?   
 
KLC Answer: Yes, Vendors may email Austin Carswell, at austin.carswell@kylottery.com 
to make arrangements to deliver their response.  
 

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please feel free to contact me 
at catherine.tomlinson@kylottery.com or (502) 560-1770.   
   
Respectfully,  
 
CatherineTomlinson 
 
Catherine Tomlinson, MCCM, CPPB 
Purchasing Supervisor  
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SAMPLE 
  

DATA SET OR DATA DICTIONARY 

Name Data Type Length  
PK Text 255  
playerId Long    
Interaction Text 255  
Date Date    
    

SAMPLES 
1000000001 300067 JOIN_FUN_CLUB Sunday, May 01, 2016 12:00 AM 
1000000002 300067 UPDATE_PROFILE Sunday, May 01, 2016 12:01 AM 
1000000003 300887 PURCHASE:POWERBALL Sunday, May 01, 2016 12:02 AM 
1000000004 300067 LOGIN Sunday, May 01, 2016 12:05 AM 
1000000005 300067 LOGIN:App Sunday, May 01, 2016 12:20 AM 
1000000006 300067 PURCHASE:POWERBALL Sunday, May 01, 2016 12:33 AM 


